

RE: Fed treatment of pension assets

From: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
To: "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Birks, Ryan (MOF)" <ryan.birks@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Oct 2016 10:03:11 -0400

Cindy just replied to Liz at FPC.

Karen

From: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Sent: October 5, 2016 9:03 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Birks, Ryan (MOF); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Fed treatment of pension assets

Cindy, Nadine

Just received a question from our Minister about how the feds treat their co sponsored pension assets. Do you know? Do they treat it the same way we have to date (other than 15-16)?

I know you did a jurisdictional scan, but want to be able to give the minister some facts on this.

Tim